

**Hudson Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.**  
**Regular Business Meeting**  
**October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2017**

**Members present:** Jeff Burns, Corey Clemens, Travis Kirtley, Victor Mills, Frankie Ornduff, Shawn Ramsey, Brian Smith, Jacob Smith, Mike Smith, Robert Smith, Willie Thomas

**Explorers present:** None

**Applicants present:** None

- Meeting Called to order by President Robert Smith @ 7:00 PM
- Pledge to the American and Texas Flags
- Moment of silence for the fallen brothers and sisters
- Motion by Vice Pes. Ornduff to accept the September minutes as written, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jeff Burns (MPU)
- Motion by Brian Smith to accept treasures report, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Travis Kirtley (MPU)

**Apparatus:**

1. Jacob Smith – Ladder 1 worked well at the last fire.

**Equipment:**

1. Jacob Smith – Cones were ordered and have already come in.

**Station / Grounds:**

1. Brian Smith – Thanks to everyone who helped to take down the old fence
2. Vice Pres. Ornduff – The front valve has been repaired and we can now fill trucks at the front of the station.

**Financials:**

- 1 Jacob Smith – Be sure to start checking the T-stat in the meeting room if you are the last one to leave and please make sure that you clean up after yourself.

**Applicants:** None at this time...

**SAR:**

1. Jeff Burns – We had three callouts last month, one in Henderson, one in Trinity, which was cancelled and one in Huntington.
2. Jeff Burns – We need volunteers for the 7<sup>th</sup> of October for Dog Training at Ratcliff lake.

**Operations:**

1. Travis Kirtley – The new thermal worked well at the last fire.

**Other:**

1. Secretary Smith – Opening weekend for Total Insanity Hauntpark went well.

**Hudson Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.**  
**Regular Business Meeting**  
**October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2017**

2. President Smith - We need more volunteers for Fire Prevention.
3. Jacob Smith – Hudson Gets Healthy Has been cancelled.
4. Hawk – The drive through to the field, along with the neighbor’s drive has been repaired.
5. Willie Thomas – Spoke with the school and is working with them on finding recipients for the bicycle give way. If you would like to help raise funds, get with him, he has letters printed out. We will need enough for 20 bikes this year.

**Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn made by Jacob Smith @ 7:20 PM, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Victor Mills, meeting adjourned.

**Immediately after adjournment, the donation hat was passed around the room for donations to the fund.**

---

Brian Smith – HVFD Secretary

---

Robert Smith – HVFD President